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Mr. Harold L. Price
Director
Division of Licensing

and Regulation
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D. C. 20545

Re: Docket No. 50-323
Diablo Canyon Unit 2

Reydatory Ptle C)I,

Dear Mr. Price:

P G and E is about to commence excava-
tion for the containment structure, auxiliary
building and turbine-generator building for
Unit 2 at its Diablo Canyon site, as well as
construction of a portion of the Unit 2 circu-
lating water discharge conduit. This work
qpxite clearly does not constitute "construction"
within the meaning of 10 CPR 50.10 so a'on-
struction permit is not a necessary condition
precedent thereto. We are advising you of the
commencement of this work solely for the infor-
mation of the Commission.

Very truly yours,
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